
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Date 09/06/10 Telephone Enquiries  01752 305466 Fax 01752 304819 

Please ask for Amelia Boulter, Democratic 
Support Officer e-mail amelia.boulter@plymouth.gov.uk 

 
 
CHILDREN AND YOUNG PEOPLE OVERVIEW AND 
SCRUTINY PANEL 
 
DATE: 
TIME: 
PLACE: 

THURSDAY 17 JUNE 2010 
10.00 AM 
COUNCIL HOUSE (NEXT TO CIVIC CENTRE) 

  
Members – 
Councillors Delbridge, Mrs Foster, Haydon, Mrs Nicholson, Roberts, Stark, Mrs 
Stephens, Tuohy and Wildy 
 
Statutory Co-opted Members - 
Mrs M Gee – Roman Catholic Diocesan Representative  
Mr K Willis – Parent Governor Representative 
 
Substitutes–: 
Any Member other than a Member of the Cabinet may act as a substitute 
member provided that they do not have a personal and prejudicial interest in the 
matter under review. 
 
Members are invited to attend the above meeting to consider the items of 
business overleaf. 
 
Members and Officers are requested to sign the attendance list at the 
meeting. 

 
 BARRY KEEL 
CHIEF EXECUTIVE 

BARRY KEEL 
Chief Executive 
Floor 1 - Civic Centre 
Plymouth 
PL1 2AA 
 
www.plymouth.gov.uk/democracy 

Public Document Pack



 

 
CHILDREN AND YOUNG PEOPLE OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY PANEL 

 
 

PART I (PUBLIC COMMITTEE) 
 

AGENDA 
 
1. APPOINTMENT OF CHAIR AND VICE CHAIR    
  
 The Panel will confirm the appointment of the Chair and Vice Chair for the 

municipal year 2010/11. 
  
2. APOLOGIES    
  
 To receive apologies for non-attendance submitted by panel members. 
  
3. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST    
  
 Members will be asked to make any declarations of interest in respect of items on 

this agenda. 
  
4. MINUTES   (Pages 1 - 4) 
  
 The panel will be asked to confirm the minutes of the meeting held on 8 April 

2010. 
  
5. CHAIR'S URGENT BUSINESS    
  
 To receive reports on business which, in the opinion of the Chair, should be 

brought forward for urgent consideration. 
  
6. TERMS OF REFERENCE   (Pages 5 - 6) 
  
 The panel will note the Terms of Reference for the Children and Young People 

Overview and Scrutiny Panel. 
  
7. TRACKING RESOLUTIONS AND FEEDBACK FROM THE 

OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY MANAGEMENT BOARD   
(Pages 7 - 12) 

  
 The panel will monitor the progress of previous resolutions and receive any 

relevant feedback from the Overview and Scrutiny Management Board. 
  
8. APPOINTMENT OF CO-OPTED REPRESENTATIVES    
  
 The panel will consider the appointment of co-opted representatives and/or 

confirm existing co-opted representatives. 
  



 

 
9. JOINT FINANCE AND PERFORMANCE MONITORING 

REPORT   
(Pages 13 - 20) 

  
 To receive the Joint Finance and Performance Monitoring Report. 
  
10. OVERVIEW OF PRIORITIES OF SERVICES FOR 

CHILDREN AND YOUNG PEOPLE   
 

  
 The panel will receive an overview of the priorities of Services for Children and 

Young People to include an update on the recent Ofsted Inspection. 
  
11. UPDATES FROM PARTNER ORGANISATIONS    
  
 If relevant, to receive an update from Corporate Parenting Group, Local 

Safeguarding Children’s Board, Children’s Trust and LSP Theme Groups 
  
12. WORK PROGRAMME 2010/11   (Pages 21 - 22) 
  
 The panel will consider its work programme for 2010/11. 
  
13. FUTURE DATES AND TIMES OF MEETINGS    
  
 The panel will note the dates of future meetings for the municipal year 2010/11.  

All meetings will commence at 10 am – 
 
Thursday 17 June 2010 
Thursday 15 July 2010 
Thursday 9 September 2010 
Thursday 7 October 2010  Provisional
Thursday 11 November 2010 
Thursday 6 January 2011 
Thursday 24 February 2011 
Thursday 14 April 2011   Provisional

  
14. EXEMPT BUSINESS    
  
 To consider passing a resolution under Section 100A(4) of the Local Government 

Act 1972 to exclude the press and public from the meeting for the following item(s) 
of business on the grounds that it (they) involve the likely disclosure of exempt 
information as defined in paragraph(s) of Part 1 of Schedule 12A of the Act, as 
amended by the Freedom of Information Act 2000.  

  



 

 
PART II (PRIVATE COMMITTEE) 

 
AGENDA 
 
MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC TO NOTE 
that under the law, the Panel is entitled to consider certain items in private.  Members of 
the public will be asked to leave the meeting when such items are discussed.  
 
NIL 
 
 
 
 



Children and Young People Overview and Scrutiny Panel Thursday 8 April 2010 

Children and Young People Overview and Scrutiny 
Panel 

 
Thursday 8 April 2010 

 
PRESENT: 
 
Councillor Purnell, in the Chair. 
Councillor Mrs Stephens, Vice Chair. 
Councillors Mrs Beer, Bowie, Mrs Bragg, Roberts and Vincent. 
 
Co-opted Representatives: Mr Jake Paget and Mr Kevin Willis 
 
Apologies for absence: Councillors Delbridge, Reynolds and Mrs Maggie Gee, Ms Alison 
Kearnes and Miss Kate Taylor 
 
The meeting started at 10.00 am and finished at 12.10 pm. 
 
Note: At a future meeting, the committee will consider the accuracy of these draft minutes, so they may be subject 
to change.  Please check the minutes of that meeting to confirm whether these minutes have been amended. 

 
57. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST   

 
There were no declarations of interest in accordance with the Code of Conduct. 
 

58. MINUTES   
 
Resolved that the minutes of the meeting held on 28 January 2010 be confirmed as a correct 
record. 
 

59. CHAIR'S URGENT BUSINESS   
 
The Chair noted the resignation of Mr Tim Lyddon, Church of England Co-opted 
Representative. 
 

60. FEEDBACK FROM MANAGEMENT BOARD   
 
The Chair provided feedback from the Overview and Scrutiny Management Board.  It was 
reported that - 
 

(i) the Chair has accepted an invitation to attend the next Overview and 
Scrutiny Management Board to present the joint task and finish group 
report on, ‘A Focus on Reducing Teenage Conception Rates in the City’; 

 
(ii) the recommendations from the budget scrutiny review have been taken on 

board by Cabinet. 
 
Resolved that – 
 

(1)  the panel to have a specific scoping meeting on Children Services budget 
prior to the next scrutiny budget meeting; 

 
(2)  budget training needs to be programmed in for the panel for 

September/October 2010; 
 

(3)  pooled budgets and how they work to be added to the work programme. 

Agenda Item 4Page 1



Children and Young People Overview and Scrutiny Panel Thursday 8 April 2010 

 
61. JOINT STRATEGIC NEEDS ASSESSMENT   

 
The Head of Service (Performance and Quality) gave a presentation on the Joint Strategic 
Needs Assessment (JSNA).  It was reported that - 
 
 (i) the JSNA looks at the health and well being of the city and the reports lists 

the inequalities in Plymouth; 
 
 (ii) the report is owned by the Local Strategic Partnership and feeds into the 

Corporate Plan and Local Area Agreement. 
 
Resolved that special thanks to be given – 
 

(1) to the Chair, Councillor Purnell for her contribution to the panel; 
 
 (2) to Richenda Broad for her help and support over the years and to wish her 

luck in her new role.  Claire Cordory-Oatway will be the new Lead Officer.  
 

62. JOINT TASK AND FINISH GROUP   
 
The Chair submitted the joint task and finish group report, ‘A Focus on Reducing Teenage 
Conception Rates in the City’.  It was reported that – 
 

(i) the panel were inspired by the young mothers they interviewed and gave the 
panel the guidance on what to ask the other witnesses; 

 
(ii) schools need to be able to identify and support a core group of vulnerable 

young people that enter into risk taking behaviour; 
 

(iii) that the availability of statistics can make a difference and help make 
informed decisions. 

 
Resolved that the Chair and Democratic Support Officer go through the draft report to make 
final amendments after the meeting. 
 

63. JOINT FINANCE AND PERFORMANCE MONITORING   
 
The Head of Service (Performance and Quality) and the Finance Client Manager submitted 
the Joint Finance and Performance Report.  It was reported that – 
 

(i) there has been an increase in the number of children with a Child Protection 
Plan, following the high profile cases nationally; this has had an impact on the 
projected overspend for 2009/10; 

 
(ii) if a school becomes an academy, any budget deficit becomes the 

responsibility of the local authority.  However, in Plymouth no large 
overspends are currently projected in the relevant schools; 

 
(iii) we need to ensure we find the best way to support children and young 

people. 
 

64. CAREFIRST   
 
The Assistant Director of Services for Children and Young People (Social Care) submitted a 
briefing note on the 50 – 75 percent of issues causing problems and how the new system will 
address this, as requested at the last meeting. 
 

Page 2



Children and Young People Overview and Scrutiny Panel Thursday 8 April 2010 

65. INTEGRATED SERVICES - CHILDREN WITH DISABILITIES   
 
The Assistant Director of Services for Children and Young People (Learner & Family Support) 
submitted a briefing note on the criteria for statementing, information on whether children with 
life limiting illnesses had immediate access to assessment and how long it takes to access for 
adaptions. 
 
Resolved that statementing should be a separate agenda item and an officer to be invited to 
attend a future meeting. 
 

66. SCHOOL ATTAINMENT RESULTS   
 
The Assistant Director of Services for Children and Young People (Lifelong Learning) 
submitted a briefing note providing further information on how underperforming 6th forms are 
to be addressed, as requested at the last meeting. 
 

67. QUARTERLY SCRUTINY REPORTS   
 
The Panel considered the scrutiny quarterly reports and highlighted the following adjustments 
should be made - 
 

(i) the report should note the amount of budget spent to date; 
 
(ii) attendance at meetings to include task and finish groups and site visits.  

 
68. TRACKING RESOLUTIONS   

 
Members considered a schedule of tracking resolutions and regarding minute 7 this is now 
completed and a final report to be brought back to the panel. 
 

69. WORK PROGRAMME   
 
The Panel considered its work programme for 2009/10 and draft work programme for 
2010/11.  
 
Resolved that the work programme for 2009/10 and draft work programme 2010/11 are 
noted. 
 

70. EXEMPT BUSINESS   
 
There were no items of exempt business. 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 3



Page 4

This page is intentionally left blank



Children and Young People 
Overview and Scrutiny Panel 

Terms of Reference 
 
 
Responsibilities 
 

• On-going monitoring of post-inspection action plans (relating to its policy areas); 
• To review new and existing policies and consider how they may be improved and 

developed; 
• To monitor the budget and performance of the Cabinet Member, Department and 

partners to ensure that the priorities for the area are being delivered upon; 
• To monitor performance against the relevant Corporate Improvement Priorities; 
• To review Policies within the Budget and Policy Framework; 
• To consider Equality Impact Assessments against new and existing policies; 
• To investigate local issues to find out how the council and its partners can improve to 

meet the needs of local people; 
• To make recommendations about service delivery to the Cabinet (via the Overview 

and Scrutiny Management Board); 
• To review and scrutinise the performance of partner organisations; 
• To set up ad hoc Working Groups as and when required; 
• To produce quarterly progress reports to go to the management board; 
• Any work delegated to the panel by the Board. 

 
Policy Areas include: 

 
• Children’s Services  
• Lifelong Learning 
• Learning and Family Support 
• Education 
• Social Care relating to Children and Young People 
• Children and Young People’s Trust 
• Children and Young People’s Partnership 
• Teenage Pregnancy 
• Child Healthcare  

 
Policy Framework Plans and Strategies relating to Policy Areas 
 

• Children and Young People’s Plan 
• Ideas for Change 
• Youth Justice Plan 

 
Membership 
 
The Chair of the Panel shall serve on the Overview and Scrutiny Management Board. The 
Children and Young People Overview and Scrutiny Panel will be chaired by a Member of the 
opposition political group with the vice-chair from the majority political group.  All Members of 
the panel will adhere to the general rules of Overview and Scrutiny. There are 9 members of 
the panel including the Chair and the vice-chair. The vice-chair is from the opposite political 
group to the Chair.  
 
 
 

Agenda Item 6Page 5



 
The Panel also includes 4 statutory members for education matters – 
 

• 2 Parent Governors 
• 1 Catholic Church representative 
• 1 Church of England representative 
 

All Members of the panel will adhere to the general rules of Overview and Scrutiny. 
 
Cabinet Member 
 
Children and Young People 
 
Directorate 
 
Services for Children and Young People 
 
Lead Officer 
 
Assistant Director, Children’s Services 
 
Corporate Improvement Priorities (CIPs) 
 

• Safe Children (CIP 7) 
• Skills and Education (CIP 8) 
• High quality places to learn (CIP 9) 
• Supporting council staff to perform better (CIP 13) 
• Providing better value for money (CIP 14) 

 
LSP Link 
 

• Wise 
 
 
 

Page 6



CHILDREN AND YOUNG PEOPLE OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY PANEL 
 
TRACKING RESOLUTIONS 
 
 Grey = Completed 

Panel Date Minute 
number 

Resolution Action by Progress Target 
date 

Comments 

18/06/09 7 Re the Anti-bullying strategy, the Panel 
recommended that all councillors and all 
school governors receive the report of the 
most recent ‘Tellus’ survey; all schools in 
the city agreed the definition of bullying 
contained in the strategy; panel members 
be invited to attend the strategy launch in 
November. 

Maggie 
Carter 

Target Date for Tellus4 Survey report 
now 30.06.10.  Strategy Launch 
completed in November 2009) 

 Completed 

30/07/09 3 Resolved that the Democratic Support 
Officer look into visitor parking passes for 
co-optee members. 

DSO The DSO advised that co-optees will 
be reimbursed for parking rather than 
be issued with visitor parking passes.   

24/09/09 Visitor parking 
passes are now 
available 

30/07/09 6 Data concerning educational attainment 
between the rich and poor in Plymouth in 
comparison to other local authorities – it 
was resolved that the issues raised will be 
addressed when the Child Poverty 
Strategy is produced. 

Richenda 
Broad 

This item will be addressed when the 
Child Poverty Strategy is produced. 

 This item will be 
addressed when 
the Child Poverty 
Strategy is 
produced. 

30/07/09 9 Resolved that we invite the new Chair of 
the Plymouth Local Safeguarding 
Children Board (LSCB) is invited to a 
future meeting. 

DSO The Chair of LSCB attended the CYP 
OSP meeting of 22.10.09. 

24/09/09 Completed 

30/07/09 11(1) Resolved that the Chair to meet with the 
Director for Children and Young People to 
ascertain appropriate education related 
topics to be included in the work 
programme 

Chair Chair met with the Director for 
Children and Young People.  New 
Chair has met with the Director and 
added education related topics to the 
work programme 

 Completed 

30/07/09 11(2) Resolved if necessary, a task and finish 
group be set up to review and report back 
to the panel regarding any education 
related topics highlighted by the Director 
for Children and Young People. 

 Currently on hold.  Educational issues 
to be addressed 
by the Panel over 
the forthcoming 
year 

A
genda Item

 7
P

age 7



Panel Date Minute 
number 

Resolution Action by Progress Target 
date 

Comments 

22.10.09 25 Plymouth 
Safeguarding 
Children 
Board Report 

The Panel members receive a copy of the 
PSCB 3-year training plan 2007-10 and 
the e-Safety Implementation Plan 

Richenda 
Broad 

Reports sent to panel members 
29.03.10 

25.3.10 Completed 

22.10.09 26 Child 
Protection 
Plans 

Future updates on child protection plans 
would reflect whether agencies had 
provided the relevant reports or 
information, not just whether they had 
attended conferences or reviews 

Richenda 
Broad 

It is the intention to bring safeguarding 
board information to the next meeting.  
This item has been deferred to the 
new municipal year. 

 Added to the work 
programme 

22.10.09 27 (1) Role of 
Corporate 
Parenting 
Group 

Cabinet receive an annual report of the 
work of the Corporate Parenting Group 

Richenda 
Broad 

Officers to investigate the annual 
report’s progress and it was 
anticipated that it would be available 
in the new municipal year. 

 Update from 
Corporate 
Parenting Group 
Added to the work 
programme 

22.10.09 27 (2)  The Children’s OSP regularly review the 
work of the Corporate Parenting Group 
and identify issues that require further 
work and arrange for Corporate Parenting 
to become incorporated into the work 
programme on an annual basis 

DSO / 
Richenda 
Broad 

Added to CYP OSP 2010/11 work 
programme. 

25.3.10 Update from 
Corporate 
Parenting Group 
Added to the work 
programme 

22.10.09 27(3) Cabinet consider the commitments 
outlined in the Pledge for children and 
young people in care and that Corporate 
Parenting and the involvement of children 
and young people in care is incorporated 
into the Panel’s work programme on an 
annual basis. 

DSO / 
Richenda 
Broad 

Corporate Parenting to lead on this. Cabinet, 
Oct 10 
annual 
update for 
panel 

Update from 
Corporate 
Parenting Group 
Added to the work 
programme 

22.10.09 27(4) That CMT identify departmental 
‘champions’ in each council area so that 
the needs of children and young people in 
care can be incorporated into strategy 
and policy formation with accountability to 
the Corporate Parenting Group 

CMT Mary Brimson, Head of Service 
(Looked After Children) attended CMT 
on 05.01.10.  CMT requested a 
further report. 

 No further action 
required by the 
CYP OSP 

22.10.09 27(5) All appraisals and staff supervision to 
specifically address progress against the 
Pledge 

Richenda 
Broad 

Full appraisals should be completed 
by July 2010. 

July 2010 Completed 

P
age 8



Panel Date Minute 
number 

Resolution Action by Progress Target 
date 

Comments 

22.10.09 27(6) All elected Members attend induction 
training on Corporate Parenting 

Democratic 
& Member 
Services 
Manager 

Mary Brimson, Head of Service 
(Looked After Children) met with 
Member Support and this training has 
now been incorporated into the 
Members Induction Programme. 

May 2010 Completed 

22.10.09 27(7) All departments consider providing work 
placements for young people in care. 

CMT Mary Brimson, Head of Service 
(Looked After Children) attended CMT 
on 05.01.10.  CMT requested a 
further report. 

Feb 2010 Corporate 
Parenting Group 
to liaise with Mark 
Grimley 

22.10.09 36 Quarterly 
report 

The Panel’s scrutiny quarterly report be 
amended to include the adjustments 
suggested in (i) to (v) above (see minute 
36) and then submitted to the O & S 
Management Board 

DSO Updated scrutiny reports forwarded to 
O & S Management Board Members 
for feedback, to be submitted to 
Cabinet January 2010. 
Completed. 

December 
09 

Completed 

19.11.09 37(1) 
Complaints 
and 
Compliments 
Annual 
Report 

A copy of an up to date pack of 
information provided to children be made 
available to the Panel 

Richenda 
Broad 

Submitted to CYP OSP on 28.1.10. 
Completed. 

28.1.10 Completed 

19.11.09 37(2) Comparative data be provided to the 
Panel on how the service was performing 
in relation to neighbouring LAs. 

Carole 
Hartley, 
Customer 
Relations 
Manager 

Submitted to CYP OSP on 28.1.10. 
Completed. 

28.1.10 Completed 

19.11.09 38(1) 
Performance 
and Budget 
Review 

A view of where budgets may be pooled 
be provided to the Panel 

Head of 
Finance 

To be included in report to the panel 
on 08.04.10 

25.3.10 This item to be 
included as a 
standing CYP 
OSP agenda item 

19.11.09 38(2)  A breakdown of figures for numbers of full 
time equivalent posts, vacancies, number 
of cases and numbers of agency staff 
over the past five years be provided to the 
panel. 

Ass. Head of 
HR 

Submitted to CYP OSP on 28.1.10. 
Completed. 

28.1.10 Completed  

P
age 9



Panel Date Minute 
number 

Resolution Action by Progress Target 
date 

Comments 

19.11.09 38 (3) Comparison national figures for teenage 
pregnancies be provided to the task and 
finish group considering reducing teenage 
conception rates in the city. 

Claire 
Cordory-
Oatway, 
Head of 
Performance 
& Quality / 
DSO 

Email sent to Claire Cordory 
requesting the information for the 
Joint Task and Fish Group meeting. 

Jan 10 Joint Task and 
Finish Group on A 
Focus on 
Reducing 
Teenage 
Conception in the 
City Report 
completed 

19.11.09 38 (4) Regarding performance indicators, 
numbers rather than percentages be 
provided to the Panel 

Head of 
Policy, 
Performance 
& 
Partnerships 

Reports now incorporate numbers 
and percentages. 

25.3.10 Completed 

19.11.09 38 (5) Consideration of the performance 
indicators causing concern and what 
localities they occurred in be placed on 
the Panel’s work programme 

DSO Included on work programme 
submitted to Panel on 28.1.10. 
Completed. 

28.1.10 Completed 

19.11.09 38(6) Additional practical finance training be 
provided to the Panel. 

Head of 
Finance 

 25.3.10 Added to the work 
programme 

19.11.09 39(1) 
Children with 
Disabilities 

A joint task and finish group with 
Customers and Communities OSP on 
facilities for disabled people be included 
on the work programme. 

DSO Request agreed by Management 
Board 6.1.10. 
On CYP work programme submitted 
to Panel on 28.1.10. 

 Work programme 
has been refined 
with more realistic 
items to be 
scrutines 

19.11.09 39(2) Information on integration and support for 
children with disabilities, short breaks, 
independent living, pooled budgets and 
education be considered at a future 
meeting. 

Jo Siney, 
Integrated 
Disability 
Service 
Manager 

Submitted to CYP OSP on 28.1.10. 
Completed. 

28.1.10 Completed 

P
age 10



Panel Date Minute 
number 

Resolution Action by Progress Target 
date 

Comments 

19.11.09 41 Work 
Programme 

The following be added to the work 
programme – 
(a) a review of the action plan from 

Ofsted’s Inspection of Children’s 
Service Advice and Assessment; 

(b) a review of Ofsted’s action plan from 
Little Teds, when available; 

(c) a review of the flowchart created by 
Occupational Therapy regarding 
adaptations; 

(d) cyber-bullying. 

DSO Included on work programme 
submitted to Panel on 28.1.10. 
Completed. 

28.1.10 Completed 

28.01.10 49 Carefirst A bullet point synopsis of the 50 – 75% 
issues causing problems and how the 
new system would address them be 
provided to the panel. 

Assistant 
Director 
(Social 
Care) 

A response to be submitted to the 
panel at the 08.04.10 panel meeting. 

08.04.10 Completed  

28.01.10 50 (1) School 
Attainment 
Results 

More detailed information be provided on 
how underperforming 6th forms were to be 
addressed. 

Jon Searson  A response to be submitted to the 
panel at the 08.04.10 panel meeting. 

08.04.10 Completed 

28.01.10 51 (1) Ofsted 
Report  

A presentation on thresholds and 
Common Assessment Framework be 
provided to the Panel. 

Assistant 
Director 
(Social 
Care) 

Information to be emailed to panel 
members. 

  

28.01.10 51 (2) Ofsted 
Report 

A copy of the ‘e-safe guidance’ due to be 
launched in April be provided to the 
Panel. 

Assistant 
Director 
(Social 
Care) 

Information to be emailed to panel 
members. 

  

28.01.10 52 (1) 
Performance 
Review  

An invitation to Children’s Services staff 
briefings being held in the Council 
Chamber be extended to all Members. 

Assistant 
Director 
(Social 
Care) 

Information to be emailed to panel 
members. 

 On-going 

28.01.10 53 (1) 
Children with 
Disabilities 

Criteria for statementing. Assistant 
Director 
(Learner & 
Family 
Support 

A response to be submitted to the 
panel at the 08.04.10 panel meeting. 

08.04.10 Completed 

P
age 11



Panel Date Minute 
number 

Resolution Action by Progress Target 
date 

Comments 

28.01.10 53 (2) 
Children with 
Disabilities 

Information on whether children with life 
limiting illnesses had immediate access to 
assessment. 

Assistant 
Director 
(Learner & 
Family 
Support 

A response to be submitted to the 
panel at the 08.04.10 panel meeting. 

08.04.10 Completed 

28.01.10 53 (3) 
Children with 
Disabilities 

Information on how long it took to assess 
for adaptions. 

Assistant 
Director 
(Learner & 
Family 
Support 

A response to be submitted to the 
panel at the 08.04.10 panel meeting. 

08.04.10 Completed 

28.01.10 56 (1) Work 
Programme 

The next meeting on 25 March be an all 
day meeting. 

DSO Meeting moved to 08.04.10 due to the 
announced Ofsted Inspection.  
Meeting on the 08.04.10 will now be a 
normal business meeting due to the 
number of items on the agenda. 

08.04.10 Completed 

28.01.10 56 (2) Work 
Programme 

The Panel host an NSPCC workshop on 
the subject of sex offenders, to be 
provided for all Members before May 
2010. 

   No longer required 

28.01.10 56 (3) Work 
Programme 

Music in Schools for which there was to 
be no sustainable grant, be added to the 
work programme for the new municipal 
year. 

DSO Added to the new work programme 
for the new municipal year. 

08.04.10 No longer required 

28.01.10 56 (4) The following needs to be included in the 
agenda for the March meeting – 
- Joint Strategic Needs Assessment; 
- teenage pregnancies update. 

DSO Added to the agenda for 08.04.10 
panel meeting. 

08.04.10 Completed 

  

P
age 12



!

SECTION B- DEPARTMENTAL BUSINESS REPORTS: 
!

"#$!%&'(#)!*+'!,-.!/*01*)12+3!420!#*56!'#7*0)8#+)!*0#!0#720)#'!1+!3520#5*0'!
4208*)9!:6#0#!)6#0#!13!*!013;!1+!0#<*)12+!)2!*561#/1+(!#1)6#0!7#04208*+5#!1+'15*)203=!
;#$!,-.!81<#3)2+#3!*+'>20!%&'(#)!2&)?)&0+!@1)61+!*(0##'!)2<#0*+5#!<#/#<3=!AB8%#0C!
20!AD#'C!)*(3!6*/#!%##+!'137<*$#'9!!
!
8.  Children’s Services  

8.1 Corporate Improvement Priorities: 

E6#!,61<'0 #+C3!F#0/15#3!'#7*0)8#+)! <#*'3!2+!)6#!42<<2@1+(!,20720*)#!
-8702/#8#+)!.01201)1#3G!
!
!! "##71+(!,61<'0#+!F*4#!H,-.!IJ!
!! -8702/1+(!3;1<<3!*+'!#'&5*)12+*<!*))*1+8#+)!H,-.!KJ!
!! L#/#<271+(!61(6!M&*<1)$!7<*5#3!)2!<#*0+!1+!H,-.!NJ9!

!
8.2  Progress against priorities  

!
E6#!42<<2@1+(!3)0*)#($!8*7!2&)<1+#3!)6#!5&00#+)!7231)12+!*(*1+3)!#*56!,-.9!!

! !.*(#3!#O)0*5)#'!4028!,*%1+#)!D#720)!PK9PQ9RP

Agenda Item 9Page 13



!

-+1)1*<!H-B3J!*+'!,20#!B33#338#+)!H,B3J!*0#!52+)1+&1+(!)2!%#!82+1)20#'!2+!*!@##;<$!%*3139!E6#!7<*5#8#+)!
3)*%1<1)$!1+'15*)20!0#8*1+3!56*<<#+(1+(!@1)6!1+50#*31+(!'#8*+'!420!7<*5#8#+)39!.<*5#8#+)!3)*%1<1)$!8##)1+(3!
@#0#!1+)02'&5#'!1+)2!70*5)15#!<*3)!$#*0!*+'!*0#!%#1+(!4&<<$!#8%#''#'9!S&0!0#50&1)8#+)!3)0*)#($!@1)6!*!<*0(#!
0#50&1)8#+)!5*87*1(+!420!T23)#0!,*0#03!6*/#!3##+!*!<*0(#!+&8%#0!24!#+M&101#3>0#372+3#3!*+'!@#!*+)1517*)#!
2/#0!)613!$#*0!@1<<!187*5)!7231)1/#<$!2+!7<*5#8#+)!3)*%1<1)$9!E6#0#!13!*!3&%3)*+)1*<<$!61(6#0!+&8%#0!24!561<'0#+!
@1)6!*!561<'!702)#5)12+!7<*+!%&)!7<*+3!6*/#!+2)!'014)#'9!B4)#0!*561#/1+(!2&0!)*0(#)!1+!UPPK>N!*+'!%#))#01+(!)6#!
V*)9!B/(9!%$!U9WX!)6#!4103)!Q!82+)63!24!UPPN>RP!6*3!3##+!)613!)0#+'!52+)1+&#9!:#!#O7#5)!)2!52+41'#+)<$!8##)!
)*0(#)3!*)!$#*0!#+'9!Y&'(#)!70#33&0#3!*0#!%#1+(!#O7#01#+5#'!7*0)15&<*0<$!@1)6!0#(*0'!)2!3)*44!0#32&05#39!B3!
@20;!'#8*+'3!1+50#*3#!)6#0#!13!*!+##'!420!820#!M&*<141#'!3251*<!@20;#03!*+'!#O7#01#+5#'!8*+*(#039!

.#04208*+5#!18702/#8#+)3!6*/#!%##+!8*'#!1+!%2)6!T2&+'*)12+!F)*(#!*+'!"FZ9!E6#0#!6*3!*<32!%##+!
18702/#8#+)3!)2!+*002@!(*73!1+!*))*1+8#+)!%#)@##+!)623#!7&71<3!#+)1)<#'!)2!40##!35622<!8#*<3!*+'!)623#!@62!
*0#!+2)9!!E6#!<*)#3)!'*)*!420!*5*'#815!$#*0!UPPK?N!362@3!)6*)!@#!#O5##'#'!2&0!)*0(#)!420!V-!IU9!T20!V-!NU=!@#!
+*002@#'!)6#!*561#/#8#+)!(*7!%$!2/#0!UX=!*<)62&(6!@#!@#0#![&3)!3620)!24!2&0!)*0(#)!%&)!31(+1415*+)<$!%#))#0!
)6*+!)6#!+*)12+*<!*/#0*(#9!:#!*0#!/#0$!*8%1)12&3!1+!2&0!+*002@1+(!)6#!(*7!@20;=!*+'!*0#!0#5#1/1+(!+*)12+*<!
0#52(+1)12+!*)!52+4#0#+5#3!420!2&0!18702/1+(!7#04208*+5#!1+!)6#!T2&+'*)12+!F)*(#9!!\*<1'*)#'!0#3&<)3!4028!UPPN!
362@!31(+1415*+)!18702/#8#+)3!1+!)6#!#'&5*)12+!*))*1+8#+)!24!561<'0#+!1+!5*0#=!%20+#!2&)!4028!1+'1/1'&*<13#'!
3&7720)!)2!561<'0#+!@1)6!820#!)6*+!]PX!*561#/1+(!)6#!)*0(#)!<#/#<9!-)!13!18720)*+)!)2!+2)#!)6*)!)6#!/#0$!38*<<!31^#!
24!52620)!8#*+3!)6*)!$#*0!2+!$#*0!5287*0132+3!362&<'!%#!)0#*)#'!@1)6!5*&)12+9!!!.02(0#3312+!0*)#3!*)!"FU!*0#!
1+?<1+#!@1)6!)6#!+*)12+*<!*/#0*(#3!1+!_+(<136!*+'!RX!%#61+'!)6#!+*)12+*<!*/#0*(#!1+!8*)639!L#371)#!7220#0!
0#3&<)3!420!"FU!)613!$#*0!)6#$!*0#!+2)!*!8*[20!52+5#0+9!!B))*1+8#+)!*)!`]!'1'!18702/#!31(+1415*+)<$!*+'!)6#!
5287*0132+3!@1)6!)6#!+*)12+*<!*/#0*(#3!*0#!81O#'9!S&0!7#04208*+5#!13!RX!%#<2@!)6#!+*)12+*<!*/#0*(#!1+!
_+(<136=!*+'!UX!%#<2@!1+!8*)63=!%&)!WX!*%2/#!)6#!+*)12+*<!*/#0*(#!1+!351#+5#9!E613!*0#*!24!@20;!0#8*1+3!*+!
2+(21+(!701201)$!*+'!@#!*0#!<22;1+(!)2!8*;#!4&0)6#0!(*1+3!)613!$#*09!!!
E6#!+&8%#0!24!$2&+(!7#27<#!*(#'!RQ?RK!@62!*0#!+2)!1+!#'&5*)12+=!#87<2$8#+)!20!)0*1+1+(!13!Q9NX!E613!6*3!
%##+!*561#/#'!*(*1+3)!*!'14415&<)!0#(12+*<!*+'!+*)12+*<!7231)12+9!_*0<$!1+'15*)12+3!*0#!)6*)!)6#0#!6*3!%##+!*!
31(+1415*+)!013#!1+!)6#!723)!RQ!3)*$1+(!2+!0*)#9!.<$82&)6!52+)1+&#3!)2!#O7#01#+5#!*!'#5<1+1+(!<*%2&0!8*0;#)!@1)6!
)6#!<2@#3)!5&00#+)!3)25;!24!/*5*+51#3!420!*+$!<25*<!*&)6201)$!*0#*!1+!)6#!0#(12+9!a##)1+(3!6*/#!%##+!6#<'!)2!
8*+*(#!0#372+3#3!)2!)6#!0#5#3312+!%#)@##+!,2++#O12+3!*+'!37#51415!#87<2$#0!(02&73!*+'!*(#+51#3!

E6#!7*3)!$#*0!6*3!3##+!52+31'#0*%<#!702(0#33!2+!18702/1+(!35622<!#+/102+8#+)3!*+'!1+'##'!2+!@1'#+1+(!)6#!&3#!
24!)6#3#!18702/#'!#+/102+8#+)3!420!)6#!5288&+1)$9!E6#!+#@!*+'!0#4&0%136#'!%&1<'1+(3!*0#!3#))1+(!)6#!%#+568*0;!
420!561<'0#+!*+'!$2&+(!7#27<#!1+!)6#!51)$!*+'!56*+(1+(!)6#!*))1)&'#3!24!5288&+1)1#39!!.02[#5)3!1+!)6#!717#<1+#!@1<<!
52+)1+&#!)6#!7231)1/#!7#05#7)12+!)2!)613!,-.!62@#/#0!)6#!35*<#!24!)6#!18702/#8#+)!+##'#'!52+)1+&#3!)2!%#!@#<<!
*6#*'!24!1+/#3)8#+)!*/*1<*%<#!*+'!)613!13!3#)!)2!(#)!6*0'#0!1+!)6#!5&00#+)!#52+2815!5<18*)#9!.<$82&)6C3!-+1)1*<!
702[#5)!13!1+!)6#!YFT!.02(0*88#9!!B!4&0)6#0!bQW8!@1<<!*<<2@!31(+1415*+)!1+/#3)8#+)!)2!%#!8*'#!1+)2!3#52+'*0$!
702/1312+!1+5<&'1+(!*!+#@!35622<!420!)6#!F:!24!)6#!51)$9!E6#0#!13!*!%&2$*+)!*)82376#0#!'#371)#!)6#!<2+(!)#08!
7#331813)15!/1#@3!*%2&)!)6#!#44#5)3!)6*)!*!0#'&5)12+!1+!7&%<15!37#+'1+(!@1<<!%01+(9!

! !!"#$%&$'()"*($+&,)-.&/"012$(&3$4-)(&56758795

Page 14



!

8.3 Revenue Budget Monitoring - £1.856m overspend, 3.62% of Net Budget!
!
E6#!;#$!0#*32+3!420!)6#!L#7*0)8#+)C3!2/#037#+'!*0#G!!!
!

H*J! .2<15$!*+'!.#04208*+5#!c!HbP9RUR8J!&+'#037#+'=!HW9Z]XJ!24!V#)!Y&'(#)!
!
E6#!*5)12+!7<*+3!@#0#!4&<<$!*561#/#'!)602&(6!8*+*(#8#+)!*5)12+!)*;#+!)2!
8*O1813#!&3#!24!(0*+)3!H#9(9!E61+;!T*81<$=!_*0<$!d#*03=!,2+)*5)!721+)!#)5J!
*+'!1'#+)14$!#44151#+5$!3*/1+(39!S)6#0!HbRPK8J!4&0)6#0!+#)!3*/1+(3!6*/#!*<32!
%##+!*561#/#'!1+!#O5#33!24!)6#!'#<1/#0$!7<*+39!
!
S)6#0!3*/1+(3!*<32!1+5<&'#!c!!
!
HbP9PWI8J!0#'&5)12+!1+!`F,Y!52+)01%&)12+3!*+'!4&0)6#0!HbP9PUW8J!E0*1+1+(!
-+528#=!HbP9PRU8J!3)*44!523)!*'[&3)8#+)9!
!
.0#33&0#3!*0131+(!@1)61+!.2<15$!*+'!.#04208*+5#!1+5<&'#e?!
!
bP9PWP8!0#<*)1+(!)2!)6#!523)!24!)6#![21+)!*7721+)8#+)!*00*+(#8#+)!@1)6!)6#!
.018*0$!,*0#!E0&3)!H]PX!52+)01%&)12+!)2@*0'3!)6#!B3313)*+)!L10#5)20!420!
f#*<)6!723)!*+'!613!7#032+*<!*3313)*+)J!)613!@*3!+2)!1+5<&'#'!1+!)6#!%&'(#)9!
!
bP9PUN8!2/#037#+'!1+!)6#!5287<*1+)3!)#*8!%&'(#)9!
!

H%J!!!!!!`#*0+#0!*+'!T*81<$!F&7720)!c!bP9WPZ8!2/#037#+'=!W9WIX!24!+#)!%&'(#)!
!

bP9QPR8!2/#037#+'!'&#!)2!*+!1+50#*3#!1+!'#8*+'!2+!E0*+3720)!@1)61+!)6#!
.&71<!B55#33!F#0/15#!'&#!)2!820#!_*0<$!d#*03!7<*5#8#+)3!0#M&101+(!RGR!
#3520)3=!820#!561<'0#+!1+!a*1+3)0#*8!@62!6*'!70#/12&3<$!*))#+'#'!F7#51*<!
F5622<3!*+'!*!61(6#0!+&8%#0!24!561<'0#+!@1)6!(0#*)#0!+##'39!!!
!
bP9R]U8!2/#037#+'3!1+!-+)#(0*)#'!L13*%1<1)$!F#0/15#!'&#!)2!1+50#*3#'!L10#5)!
.*$8#+)3!*+'!*!bP9PRR8!1+!,288&+1)$!.3$562<2($!F#0/15#!'&#!)2!
1+50#*3#'!@*)#0!*+'!5<#*+1+(!56*0(#39!
!
E6#!2/#037#+'3!6*/#!%##+!7*0)<$!2443#)!%$!&+'#037#+'3!@1)61+!`#*0+#0!*+'!
T*81<$!3&7720)!a*+*(#8#+)!24!HbP9UUR8J!#87<2$##!3*/1+(3!1+!#O5#33!24!
)*0(#)!*+'!HbP9RWW8J!%$!5&0)*1<1+(!#O7#+'1)&0#!2+!702[#5)39!HbP9PNU8J!
&+'#037#+'!@*3!*561#/#'!1+!,*)#01+(!

!
H5J!!!!!!`14#<2+(!`#*0+1+(!c!HbP9PR]8J!&+'#037#+'=!HP9RRXJ!24!+#)!%&'(#)9!
!

S/#037#+'3!*(*1+3)!%&'(#)!255&00#'!1+!,#+)0*<!,23)3!bP9RWW8!*+'!
1+50#*3#'!&)1<1)$!523)3!@1)61+!)6#!d2&)6!F#0/15#!24!bP9PWQ89!
!
S443#))1+(!&+'#037#+'3!@#0#!<2@#0!5<*@%*5;!24!`F,!4&+'1+(!)6*+!#O7#5)#'!
HbP9PIR8J=!&3#!24!_*0<$!d#*03!(0*+)!*(*1+3)!3*<*0$!523)3!HbP9P]I8!*+'!
5&0)*1<8#+)!24!#'&5*)12+!37#51*<13)!#O7#+3#!1+!F#52+'*0$!3)0*)#(1#3!
HbP9PUN8J!*+'!(0*+)3!#O7#+'1)&0#!@1)61+!)6#!d2&)6!F#0/15#!HP9PUK8J!
!
!
!

! !!"#$%&$'()"*($+&,)-.&/"012$(&3$4-)(&56758795

Page 15



!

H'J!!!!!!!F251*<!,*0#!c!bR9Q]K8!2/#037#+'=!Q9ZZX!24!+#)!%&'(#)!
!

_87<2$##!%&'(#)3!@1)61+!F251*<!,*0#!6*/#!&+'#0!37#+)!%$!HbP9Z]I8J!9!
!

-+?f2&3#!T23)#01+(!F#0/15#!13!5&00#+)<$!41+*<131+(!)6#!187<#8#+)*)12+!24!!
A.*$8#+)!T20!F;1<<3C!423)#01+(!0*)#3!1+!<1+#!@1)6!52+3&<)*)12+=!)613!6*3!0#3&<)#'!
1+!*!+#)!HbP9RIK8J!3*/1+(!@1)61+!)6#!T23)#01+(!F#0/15#9!
!
.0#33&0#3!1+!)6#!RQg!F#0/15#!H,*0#!`#*/#03J!6*/#!0#'&5#'!)6#!&+'#037#+'!
*)!$#*0!#+'!%$!bP9PU]8!)2!HbP9RPP8J9!E613!5*+!%#!*))01%&)#'!)2!1+50#*3#'!
'#8*+'!420!7<*5#8#+)3!*+'!)6#10!3&7720)!523)3!24!bP9PRQ8!1+5<&'1+(!
)0*+3720)!*+'!7#032+*<!*<<2@*+5#3!)2(#)6#0!@1)6!1+50#*3#'!#87<2$##!
#O7#+3#3!bP9PPN89!!!
!
E6#!B'27)12+!F#0/15#!13!362@1+(!*+!&+'#037#+'!24!HbP9RUK8J!'&#!)2!
1+50#*3#'!3*/1+(3!24!HbP9PWQ8J!31+5#!82+)6!RP!=!*3!*!'10#5)!0#3&<)!24!!
1+50#*3#'!3*<#3!24!*'27)12+!7<*5#8#+)3!*+'!)6#!0#'&5)12+!1+!0#(&<*0!41+*+51*<!
*3313)*+5#!%$!702/1'1+(!@0*7!*02&+'!7*5;*(#3!420!7#08*+#+5$!7<*5#8#+)3!!
@6#0#!*7702701*)#99!
!
,2+)1+&2&3!70#33&0#!@1)61+!)6#!,61<'0#+!1+!,*0#!F#0/15#!6*3!0#3&<)#'!1+!*+!
2/#037#+'!24!bU9UNI8!)613!13!8*'#!&7!24!)@2!7*0)3=!)6#!4103)!%#1+(!)6#!&+?
*561#/#'!*5)12+!7<*+3!24!bR9RQU!*+'!)6#!3#52+'!bR9RW]8!'&#!)2!*!31(+1415*+)!
013#!1+!)6#!+&8%#0!24!-+'#7#+'#+)!F#5)20!.<*5#8#+)3!)602&(62&)!)6#!
41+*+51*<!$#*0!9!E6#0#!*0#!+2@!ZWW!7<*5#8#+)3!@1)61+!,61<'0#+!1+!,*0#!@6156!
13!*+!1+50#*3#!24!]Q!31+5#!)6#!7&%<136#'!+&8%#0!24!WII!1+!B701<!UPPN9!E613!
6*3!*<32!1871+(#'!2+!)6#!523)!24!2&0!<#(*<!*(#+)3!@6156!6*/#!2/#037#+)!%$!
bP9RII89!!E6#!52&+51<!6*3!+2!52+)02<!2/#0!7<*5#8#+)3!20'#0#'!%$!)6#!52&0)!
3$3)#8!@6156!6*/#!31(+1415*+)!41+*+51*<!187<15*)12+3=!)613!13!7*0)15&<*0<$!
+2)15#*%<#!@1)61+!2&0!.*0#+)!h!,61<'!D#31'#+)1*<!*+'!,288&+1)$!
B33#338#+)3!5&00#+)<$!bP9UNP8!2/#037#+)!@6156!6*/#!%##+!2443#)!%$!*!
0#'&5)12+!1+!2&0!52&0)!20'#0#'!50181+*<!*+'!@#<4*0#!3#5&0#!7<*5#8#+)3!24!
HbP9UIP8J9!!,2+3&<)*+5$!523)3!24!bP9PWU8!@#0#!0#M&10#'!)2!70#7*0#!420!)6#!
S43)#'!1+37#5)12+39!!
!
E6#0#!*0#!2)6#0!HbP9P]8J!81+20!/*01*)12+3!3*/1+(3!8*1+<$!/*01*)12+!1+!)6#!
,61<'0#+!*+'!B'2<#35#+)!a#+)*<!f#*<)6!F#0/15#!420!F#5)12+!UKYY!523)39!
!

8.4 Achievement of Action Plans 

bW9]ZP8!24!*5)12+!7<*+3!@#0#!3#)!@1)61+!)6#!UPPN>RP!0#/#+&#!%&'(#)!420!
,61<'0#+C3!F#0/15#39!!B)!$#*0!#+'=!B5)12+!.<*+3!)2)*<<1+(!bU9WIK8!@#0#!
*561#/#'9!!E6#!*5)12+!7<*+!24!HbR9RQU8J!0#<*)1+(!)2!)6#!0#36*71+(!24!5*0#!
702/1312+!420!1+'1/1'&*<!561<'0#+!*+'!$2&+(!7#27<#!6*3!+2)!%##+!*561#/#'!
'&#!)2!)6#!<#/#<!24!3*4#(&*0'1+(!133&#3!'&01+(!)6#!$#*09!!B5)12+!7<*+3!420!
UPRP>RR!@1<<!52+)1+&#!)2!%#!82+1)20#'!5<23#<$9!!

! !!"#$%&$'()"*($+&,)-.&/"012$(&3$4-)(&56758795

Page 16



!

8.5 Dedicated Schools Grant (DSG) 

E6#!,2&+51<!0#5#1/#3!4&+'1+(!420!F5622<3!)602&(6!)6#!L#'15*)#'!F5622<3!
i0*+)9!!E6#!(0*+)!4&+'3!#O7#+'1)&0#!#1)6#0!'10#5)<$!)602&(6!)6#!-+'1/1'&*<!
F5622<3!Y&'(#)!H-FYJ!20!1+5&00#'!%$!)6#!,2&+51<!2+!%#6*<4!24!35622<39!!B+$!
2/#0!20!&+'#037#+'3!2+!)6#!LFi!*0#!5*001#'!420@*0'9!!E6#!'13)01%&)12+!24!)6#!
-FY!#<#8#+)!24!)6#!(0*+)!13!1+!*5520'*+5#!@1)6!)6#!35622<3!4&+'1+(!4208&<*!
*+'!)6#!2/#0*<<!LFi!6*3!)2!%#!*7702/#'!%$!)6#!F5622<3!T20&89!!E6#!
35622<3!%&'(#)!420!UPPN>RP!@*3!3#)!&31+(!)6#!41(&0#!24!bRZP9ZKI8!
H#3)18*)#'!LFi!24!bRZP9RWI8!g!bP9W]P8!%02&(6)!420@*0'!4028!UPRP>RR!
%&'(#)J9!E6#!41+*<!LFi!@*3!*++2&+5#'!*3!bRZP9RQQ8=!702/1'1+(!*+!
*''1)12+*<!bP9PUN8!*+'!F5622<3!T20&8!*(0##'!)6*)!)613!@2&<'!%#!&3#'!)2!
0#'&5#!)6#!52881)8#+)!420!UPRP>RR!%$!*'[&3)1+(!)6#!bP9W]P!%02&(6)!420@*0'!
4028!UPRP>RR!)2!bP9WUR89!
!
E6#!2/#037#+'!*(*1+3)!)6#!*7702/#'!%&'(#)!@*3!bR9UI]8!'&#!701+517*<<$!)2!
61(6#0!)#*56#0!0#'&+'*+5$!*+'!8*)#0+1)$!523)3!24!bP9NP]8=!61(6#0!+&8%#0!
24!7<*5#8#+)3!*)!1+'#7#+'#+)!37#51*<13)!35622<3!bP9UZP8!*+'!61(6#0!37#51*<!
#'&5*)12+!+##'3!1+!35622<3!24!bP9UQN89!!E613!@*3!7*0)<$!244!3#)!%$!)6#!
0#3)0&5)&0#!24!)6#!_)6+15!a1+201)$!B561#/#8#+)!F#0/15#!3*/1+(!HbP9UPP8J9!
!
E6#!0#3&<)1+(!5*001#'!420@*0'!+#(*)1/#!%*<*+5#!)2!UPRP>RR!13!HbR9Z]UJ!*4)#0!
*77<$1+(!)6#!7231)1/#!%*<*+5#!%02&(6)!420@*0'!4028!UPPK>PN!24!bP9RZZ8!

Schools Financial Position 
!
B)!$#*0!#+'!)6#!35622<3!)2)*<!%*<*+5#3!420!*<<!32&05#3!24!4&+'1+(!@*3!
bQ9ZW]8!*<)62&(6!)6#!%*<*+5#3!4028!)6#!702720)12+!*))01%&)#'!)2!1+'1/1'&*<!
35622<3!%&'(#)!36*0#!H4028!LFiJ!@*3!b]9KNK8=!*3!42<<2@3G!!
!
Table 7 

School Sector £000
V&03#0$! ZN!
.018*0$! U=KIQ!
F#52+'*0$! U=]QP!
F7#51*<! ZRW!
Total 5,898

F5622<3!T20&8!6*/#!*(0##'!)2!)6#!701+517<#!)6*)!*!02%&3)!56*<<#+(#!2+!)6#!
&3#!24!)6#!35622<3!%*<*+5#3!@1<<!%#!5287<#)#'9!!-+!*''1)12+!)2!)6#3#!
%*<*+5#3=!F5622<3!F)*+'*0'3!T&+'!24!bR9KIZ8!@1<<!*<32!%#!5*001#'!420@*0'!
*+'!13!*<32!3&%[#5)!)2!0#/1#@!)2!#+3&0#!%#3)!&3#9!

8.6 Department Medium Term Forecasts  

E6#!*7702/#'!%&'(#)!420!)6#!'#7*0)8#+)!420!UPRP>RR!13!b]U9Z]N89!
!

E6#!,2&+51<!13!4*51+(!31(+1415*+)!%&'(#)!70#33&0#3!2/#0!)6#!3620)!)2!8#'1&8!
)#08=!52872&+'#'!%$!*!72331%<#!5&)!1+!(2/#0+8#+)!0#32&05#3!*+'!*!40##^#!
2+!,2&+51<!)*O!<#/#<39!!E6#!+#@!i2/#0+8#+)!@1<<!3620)<$!5288#+5#!1)3!
,2870#6#+31/#!F7#+'1+(!D#/1#@!!@6156!@1<<!'#)#081+#!)6#!<#/#<!24!
0#32&05#3!)2!i2/#0+8#+)!L#7*0)8#+)3!*+'!`25*<!B&)6201)1#3!4028!UPRR>RU9!!

! !!"#$%&$'()"*($+&,)-.&/"012$(&3$4-)(&56758795

Page 17



!

E6#!;#$!133&#3!4*51+(!)613!'#7*0)8#+)!2/#0!)6#!8#'1&8!)#08!@1<<!%#!
'#<1/#01+(!*!\*<&#!420!a2+#$!H\TaJ!3#0/15#!)602&(62&)!)6#!'#7*0)8#+)=!
#37#51*<<$!@1)61+!)6#!'#8*+'!<#'!F251*<!,*0#!'1/1312+!*+'!702(0#331+(!)6#!
56*<<#+(1+(!Y&1<'1+(!F5622<3!420!)6#!T&)&0#!HYFTJ!)0*+34208*)12+*<!56*+(#!
702(0*88#9!!

!
8.7 Capital Programme – Final Outturn 

K9I9R! E6#!41+*<!#O7#+'1)&0#!420!UPPN>RP!13!b]P9RKK8=!@6156!0#70#3#+)3!NQX!24!)6#!
201(1+*<!%&'(#)9!!E6#!<*)#3)!*7702/#'!%&'(#)!420!561<'0#+C3!3#0/15#3=!*3!
*(0##'!%$!,2&+51<!1+!a*056!UPRP=!!@*3!b]W9IIR89!!a2/#8#+)!2+!)6#!
702(0*88#!2/#0!)6#!41+*<!82+)63!24!)6#!$#*0!*0#!3&88*013#'!1+!)*%<#!K=!@1)6!
820#!'#)*1<3!(1/#+!%#<2@9!
!
Table 8 

Original
Budget 
2009/10 

Latest 
Approved 

Budget 

New 
Approved 
Schemes

Re-
profiling Virements Other 

Variations Outturn

b!PPP! b!PPP! bPPP! bPPP! bPPP! bPPP! b!PPP!
Children's
Services ]U=P]I! ]W=IIR! ! HW=KZKJ HZPJ WP]! ]P=RKK

!
K9I9U!E6#! 8*[20!/*01*)12+3!H2/#0!bP9RPP8J!*0#!*3!42<<2@3G!

!
  £000 Slippage/Profile Changes 

!!!HRUUJ! F2&)6#0+!:*$!HY##56@22'!F5622<J9!j+'#0!37#+'!*(*1+3)!
702[#5)#'!5*36!4<2@9!.02[#5)!5287<#)12+!0#8*1+3!2+!)*0(#)9!

!!!HUPWJ! a2+)7#<1#0!F5622<9!j+'#0!37#+'!*(*1+3)!702[#5)#'!5*36!4<2@9!
.02[#5)!5287<#)12+!0#8*1+3!2+!)*0(#)9!

!!!H]RZJ! ,61<'0#+C3!,#+)0#!702(0*88#!'#<*$#'!'&#!)2!#O)#+'#'!
7<*++1+(!*+'!'#31(+!7#012'=!*<32!'&#!)2!<#*3#!5287<15*)12+39!

!!!H]KNJ! _*0<$!d#*0!(0*+)!)2!701/*)#!702/1'#039!L#<*$!1+!'13)01%&)12+!24!
(0*+)3!)2!701/*)#!702/1'#03!'&#!)2!#O)#+'#'!*770*13*<!*+'!
*<<25*)12+!7025#339!i0*+)!4&+'1+(!5*001#'!420@*0'!)2!UPRP>RR9!

!!!HUPZJ! _O)#+'#'!F5622<3!.02(0*88#9!L#<*$!1+!#O)#+'#'!35622<3!
<1+;#'!)2!,61<'0#+k3!,#+)0#3!'#<1/#0$!*+'!1+'1/1'&*<!702[#5)3!
+2@!7<*++#'!420!UPRP>RR!

!!!HR]NJ! RZ?RN!L17<28*39!L#<*$!1+!5287<#)12+!24!/*012&3!35622<3!>!
7*0)+#03617!702[#5)39!D#*32+3!1+5<&'#!4&0)6#0!'#/#<278#+)!
'&#!*8#+'#'!'#<1/#0$!0#M&10#8#+)3!*3!'17<28*!52&03#3!
'#/#<279!

!!!HRZQJ! ,61<'0#+C3!.<*$!.02(0*88#!HE2)61<<!.*0;J!L#<*$!'&#!)2!
#O)#+'#'!52+3&<)*)12+!7#012'9!`2))#0$!4&+'1+(!5*001#'!420@*0'9!

HR=PZKJ! F5622<3!L#/2</#'!,*00$!420@*0'!H1+5<!f*0+#331+(!
E#56+2<2($J9!f1(6#0!)6*+!#3)18*)#'!<#/#<!24!5*001#'!420@*0'!
(0*+)!1+!35622<3!'#/2</#'!4&+'1+(9!D#720)#'!0#*32+3!1+5<&'#!
7<*++#'!@20;3!420!_*3)#0!7#012'!H@6156!4*<<!1+!UPRP>RRJ=!
35622<3!3*/1+(!)2!3&7720)!<*0(#0!702[#5)3!*+'!)6#10!*%1<1)$!)2!
7<*+!*+'!&3#!ZPX!*'/*+5#!24!(0*+)!4028!L,FT!1+!)6#!
UUPPN>RP!7#012'9!

!!!HKQWJ! S)6#0!0#?70241<1+(!&+'#0!bP9RPP8!

! !!"#$%&$'()"*($+&,)-.&/"012$(&3$4-)(&56758795

Page 18



!

£000 Other Variations 
!
!!HR]]J! _0+#3#))<#!*+'!F6*;#37#*0#!F5622<3!?!F*/1+(3!*561#/#'!1+!

41+*<!3#))<#8#+)!+#(2)1*)12+3!@1)6!52+)0*5)209!
!!!RQW! B''1)12+*<!@20;3!*)!:22'!\1#@!,*87&3=!3&7720)#'!4028!.T-!

50#'1)39!
!!!RIQ! B''1)12+*<!52+)01%&)12+3!3&7720)1+(!35622<3!'#/2</#'!5*71)*<!

702[#5)3!H*<<!35622<3J!
!!!RRN! B''1)12+*<!52+)01%&)12+3!3&7720)1+(!35622<3!f*0+#331+(!

E#56+2<2($!5*71)*<!702[#5)3!H*<<!35622<3J!
!!!!!!!U! S)6#0!\*01*)12+3!

8.8 Sure Start 

 Table 9 

!

Budget Expenditure

Initial 
Grant

Allocation 
2009/10 

Amounts 
b/f from 
2008/09 

Total 
Available 

Grant
Allocation 

2009/10 

Approved 
c/f into 
2010/11 

Latest 
Budget  

Grant
Expenditure 

as at 
31/01/10 

2009/10 
Outturn

Spend 
%age of 
Forecast

!! bPPP! bPPP! bPPP! bPPP! bPPP! bPPP! bPPP! X!
Sure
Start
Revenue 

I=QWK! P! I=QWK P I=QWK
!

Z=NUU!
!
I=QWK! QZX

Sure
Start
Capital

R=QRP! QRZ! U=UUZ HR=WUKJ KNQ ZKP! KNQ! ]WX

Total 9,248 614 9,862 (1,328) 8,534 5,402 8,534 63%

K9K9R! F&0#!F)*0)!D#/#+&#!
!V2! /*01*)12+3!
!
K9K9U! F&0#!F)*0)!,*71)*<!

E6#!52+4108#'!*<<25*)12+3!24!F&0#!F)*0)!5*71)*<!(0*+)!420!UPPK?RR=!@#0#!
1+520720*)#'!@1)61+!)6#!*7702/#'!702(0*88#9!L&#!)2!'#<*$3!1+!'#31(+=!<#*3#!
*+'!3&0/#$!1+4208*)12+=!1)!6*3!%##+!*(0##'!@1)6!L,FT!)6*)!(0*+)!
#O7#+'1)&0#!@1<<!%#!0#702(0*88#'!)2!UPRP>RR9!

!
_*0<$!d#*03!3&0/#$3!6*/#!+2@!%##+!5287<#)#'!*+'!701201)13#'!(0*+)3!)2!
702/1'#03!*0#!%#1+(!41+*<13#'9!-+!*''1)12+=!76*3#!W!,61<'0#+C3!,#+)0#!702[#5)3!
6*/#!+2@!%##+!*(0##'!1+!701+517<#!*+'!*<<25*)12+3!8*'#9!L#)*1<#'!'#31(+!
@20;!420!701201)$!702[#5)3!13!&+'#0@*$!*+'!1)!13!*+)1517*)#'!)6*)!823)!702[#5)3!
@1<<!3)*0)!2+!31)#!'&01+(!3701+(!UPRP9!.<*+3!*+'!702(0#33!6*/#!%##+!
'135&33#'!@1)6!E2(#)6#0!420!,61<'0#+!HE4,J!*+'!*0#!5&00#+)<$!@1)61+!)6#10!
0#M&10#'!)18#35*<#3!420!'#<1/#0$9!

!
B<<!&+37#+)!,*71)*<!4&+'3!4028!)6#!UPPN>RP!*<<25*)12+!@1<<!%#!5*001#'!420@*0'!
)2!UPRP>RR!@1)62&)!)6#!0#M&10#8#+)!420!4&0)6#0!L,FT!*7702/*<9!

! !.*(#3!#O)0*5)#'!4028!,*%1+#)!D#720)!PK9PQ9RP

Page 19



Page 20

This page is intentionally left blank



 
 
 
 

 
Children and Young People’s Overview and Scrutiny Panel 

DRAFT Work Programme 2010/11 

 
Topics 

 

 
J 

 
J 

 
A 

 
S 

 
O 

 
N 

 
D 

 
J 

 
F 

 
M 

 
A 

 
M 

Joint Finance and 
Performance monitoring 
including LAA performance 
monitoring  

            

Update on allocation of 
School Places 

            

Visit to a primary and 
secondary school 

            

OFSTED Announced 
Inspection 

            

Common Assessment 
Framework 

            

Task and Finish Group -
Provision and Support for 
Young Carers 

            

Employment for Young 
People (NEETs) 

            

CAMHS Strategy (written 
report) 

            

Review of initiatives to 
prevent and manage obesity 
in young people 

            

Equalities             

Adult and Community 
Learning 

            

Performance 
Review 
(including 
budget) 

Locality 
Working 

            

School Transport             

Agenda Item 12Page 21



 
 
 
 

 
 

 
Topics 

 

 
J 

 
J 

 
A 

 
S 

 
O 

 
N 

 
D 

 
J 

 
F 

 
M 

 
A 

 
M 

Strategy for 
Change 
Building 
Schools for 
the Future 
(BSF) 

Forward Plan 
Item FP 31 
09/10 BSF – 
Governance 

            

Strategy 

Youth Justice Plan             

Local Democracy Week 
(Report of last event) 

            

Legislative Changes             

Eperform Training             

Quarterly Scrutiny Reports             

Update from Children’s Trust             

Update from 
Corporate 
Parenting 
Group 

Recruitment 
and 
Retention of 
Foster 
Carers 

            

Update from Local 
Safeguarding Children’s 
Board 

            

Update from relevant LSP 
Theme Groups 

            

Update from Assistant 
Director for Services for 
Children and Young People 

            

Page 22


	Agenda
	4 MINUTES
	6 TERMS OF REFERENCE
	7 TRACKING RESOLUTIONS AND FEEDBACK FROM THE OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY MANAGEMENT BOARD
	9 JOINT FINANCE AND PERFORMANCE MONITORING REPORT
	12 WORK PROGRAMME 2010/11

